
From: Harry Broadbent-Combe <H.Broadbent-Combe@batchellermonkhouse.com>  
Sent: 06 December 2019 17:26 
To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project 
<SouthamptontoLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of Relevant Representations - Various Clients 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
I am writing to withdraw the representations we submitted as agents on behalf of the following 
clients, who have all now come to an agreement with Esso and are no longer objecting to the 
scheme. 
 
The Money Family - registration identification number 20022658 
D.J. Squire Property and Investment Company Limited - registration identification number 20022659 
The Telling Family - registration identification number is 20022624. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Harry Broadbent-Combe  MRICS FAAV | Senior Surveyor 
 

 
 
Batcheller Monkhouse 
New Bartram House, 3-5 Swan Court, Station Road, Pulborough, RH20 1RL 
Direct Ph: 01798 877555          Direct Fax:  
www.batchellermonkhouse.com 
 

 
To read a copy of Rural Outlook please use this link 
 
This email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful for you to 
read, copy, distribute, disclose, or otherwise make use of the information herein. If you have received this email in error please contact us 
immediately. Batcheller Monkhouse will accept no liability for the mis-transmission, interference, or interception of any email and you are 
reminded that Email is not a secure method of communication. Whilst all efforts are made to ensure that inbound and outbound emails 
are virus free, Batcheller Monkhouse will not accept liability for viruses or computer problems which may occur as a result of this email 
and/or any attachments thereto. 
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